
Best Regards,

Jeremy Knop
Multimedia Journalist
Site: VotingRights.News21.com
Email: jeremy.knop@news21.com
Twitter: @JeremyKnop
Mobile: 480.540.2704
Newsroom: 602.496.5020

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Angie S. Vittatoe" <asvittatoe@tndagc.org>
Date: July 19, 2012 12:00:09 PM PDT
To: 'Jeremy Knop' <jeremy.knop@news21.com>
Subject: RE: Voter Fraud case - 9th District

In	
  the	
  Criminal	
  Court	
  of	
  Loudon	
  County,	
  TN	
  	
  (865)	
  458-­‐2042
Case	
  Number	
  2008-­‐CR-­‐246	
  	
  	
  James	
  Gary	
  Norman
New	
  Bill	
  Indictment	
  Filed	
  and	
  Entered	
  12/8/2008	
  	
  1	
  Count	
  Illegal	
  Registration	
  or	
  Voting
Jury	
  Trial	
  6/4/09	
  Found	
  Guilty	
  Class	
  E	
  Felony	
  Illegal	
  Registration	
  or	
  Voting
	
  
	
  

Angie Vittatoe
Administrative Assistant

District Attorney General's Office
Ninth Judicial District
1008 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

(865) 376-2145 ext. 152
 

www.9thdag.com         www.9thdtf.com
	
  
From: Jeremy Knop [mailto:jeremy.knop@news21.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 1:04 PM
To: Angie S. Vittatoe
Subject: Voter Fraud case - 9th District
 
Hi Angie,
 
Thanks for speaking with me just now and checking up on this with whom you forwarded the request to.
Please try and let me know an update at your earliest convenience. If I don't hear from you I will check back
Friday afternoon. Thanks!
 
--

From: Jeremy Knop/News21 <jeremy.knop@news21.com>
Subject: Fwd: Voter Fraud case - 9th District

Date: July 19, 2012 1:59:08 PM MST
To: Corbin Carson <corbin.carson@news21.com>

 



--
 
Best Regards,
 
Jeremy Knop
Multimedia Journalist
Site: News21.com
Email: jeremy.knop@news21.com
Twitter: @JeremyKnop
Newsroom: 602.496.5020
 
 
 

LEGAL CONFIDENTIAL: The information in this e-mail and in any attachment may contain information that is privileged either legally or otherwise. It is
intended only for the attention and use of the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to retain, disclose, copy or distribute
the message and/or any of its attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify me and delete this message.


